Navarrete, Alondra

From: Rodriguez, Carlos A.

Sent: Wednesday, July 30, 2025 4:25 PM

To: Navarrete, Alondra

Cc: Caballero, Pablo E.

Subject: FW: Paris Wall & Danae Gonzalez Suspension Appeal | Monday June 30th, 2025
Attachments: Danae Gonzalez Statement.pdf; Keyshaun Lawrence Statement.pdf; Bryce Prather

Statement.pdf; Jouk Mayan Statement.pdf; Incident-06.30.2025.pdf; Incident- Paris
Wall.pdf; Suspensions-07.02.2025.pdf

Hi, Alondra.
Please see appeal request from Mr. Paris Wall for an incident that occurred at the Beast on 06.30.2025.
| had a meeting with Mr. Wall to discuss the suspension., but was decided to keep the suspension.

Please let me know if the appeal will proceed, so | can informed Mr. Wall.
| also, have video surveillance of the incident, | will share.

Attached are statements from Mr. Paris Wall

Danae Gonzalez Statement

Keyshaun Lawrence Statement

Bryce Prather Statement
Jouk Mayan Statement

pPON=

| have submitted the following
1. Incident Reports 06.30.2025
2. Incident Paris Wall
3. Suspension-07.02.2025
4. Video of incident

Please let me know if anything missing.

Respectfully,

Carlos Rodriguez

Recreation Programs Manager
915-212-1730

From: Paris Wall _>

Sent: Monday, July 7, 2025 9:44 AM

To: Rodriguez, Carlos A. <rodriguezca@elpasotexas.gov>

Subject: Paris Wall & Danae Gonzalez Suspension Appeal | Monday June 30th, 2025

You don't often get email fro__. Learn why this is important




CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the City of El Paso. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe. If suspicious, use Phish Alert or forward to SpamReport@elpasotexas.gov.

Dear Mr. Carlos,

| am writing to formally appeal Danae Gonzalez and I's suspension from The Beast Recreation Center following the incident on June
30, 2025. First and foremost, | take full accountability and responsibility for my actions. | understand how the video footage may look,
and | acknowledge that rushing and striking the individual was not the appropriate response, even though my intentions were to protect
a teammate.

In that moment, | reacted instinctively after Danae was physically shoved following repeated verbal harassment, including gender-
based insults. As someone with a fiancée, a sister, and a son, | believe defenseless people should never be threatened or harmed.
While there was trash talking on both sides, | feel strongly that Danae should not face suspension simply for standing up for herself
verbally after being called offensive names.

| understand and respect The Beast's policies on fairness and discipline, but | believe the full context should be considered. Over 20
people witnessed the escalating hostility leading up to the incident, which resolved quickly without any serious injuries or ongoing
threats. | have already apologized directly to the individual | confronted, explaining that while | felt the shove was wrong, my response
was not the right way to handle it.

| take great pride in my role within our community and am deeply embarrassed by my actions. | have never been suspended from any
program or facility as an adult, and | sincerely regret how things unfolded. | respectfully request reconsideration of the six-month
suspension, as | believe it is disproportionate given the circumstances and my history of positive involvement at The Beast.

Thank you for your time and consideration.

Sincerely,

Paris K. Wall
House 4 Athlete
Sports Performance Specialist

“Some days may be hard, but everyday is good.”





